
JON J.P. FERNANDEZ 
SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION 

MEMORANDUM 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

www.gdoe.net 
500 Mariner Avenue 

Barrigada, Guam 96913 
Telephone: (671) 47 5-0457 or 300- i 547 /1536 

Email: jonfernandez@gdoe.net 

January 29, 2016 
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To: Governor of Guam 
Speaker, 33rd Guam Legislature 

From: Superintendent of Education 

Subject: 

tR<'n·i1, d r;, · - 10--
Transmittal of DE-1 (GG-1) or Contract o Employees 

Buenas! I am transmitting the following DE-1 s (GG-1) pursuant to Public Law 33-66, Section 
12(b) which states, "that the Superintendent of GDOE shall electronically report the following to I 
Maga 'Lahen Guahan and the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan. 

(b) ''Thirty (30) days after the start of the Fiscal Year 2016 and monthly 
thereafter the Superintendent of GDOE shall provide a copy of the 
GG-1 s or contract of each employee hired to fill any vacancy or 
new position." 

Should you have any question regarding these documents, please contact my office. 

' 
Attach men~ 
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